
 

TO: Dr. Mike Riggle  

FROM: Rosanne Williamson  

RE: FOIA Requests 

DATE:  May 18.  2016 

 

Received From Request Received 

Request 

Date 

Replied 

Responded 

w/in 

required 

deadline 

How 

response 

was sent 

Felicity 

Educational 

Services 

 List (if any) RFP for transportation services 

 The winning bid information for the last RFP for 

transportation 

 The number of students which the district is utilizing 

alternative transportation concentrating on taxi services 

 The fee structure you are charged for the rides 

enumerated in the item above including: 

o Miles of transportation and fee per one-way 

trip 

o Number of students in vehicle 

o Change for no load 

 Information on any vendors that provide transportation 

services in addition to any RFP results 

 Fee structure and amount paid to these addition vendors 

 Process for determining which transportation services 

are utilized by your District  

 Number of district owned vehicles used for 

transporting students to alternative settings including 

o The number of students driven to alternative 

setting in these vehicles 

5/4/16 5/9/16 Yes email 

Please find our response online. 

Jennifer 

Richards 
 Records of all requests to test for lead in water in 

district-owned or leased facilities. 

 Records of the results of all tests for lead in water 

in district-owned or leased facilities. 

 Records of all contracts related to water-quality 

testing and records of payments to those vendors 

performing such testing in district buildings. 

 

5/13/16 5/17/16 Yes email 

Please find our response online. 

Gabriella 

Lauricella 

1. Purchase order number. If purchase orders are not used a 

comparable substitute is acceptable, i.e., invoice, encumbrance, 

or check number  

2. Purchase date  

3. Line item details (Detailed description of the purchase) 

4. Line item quantity  

5. Line item price 

6. Vendor ID number, name, address, contact person and their 

email address 

7. What is the beginning of your fiscal year? 

5/16/16 5/17/16 Yes email 

Please find our response online. 


